Auburn Methodist Church is located on highway 29 between Lawrenceville and Winder. The church was founded in the year 1893 just one year after the incorporation of the town of Auburn. When the town was incorporated in 1892, members of the Methodist Episcopal Church South who held their membership in Harmony Grove and Midway Methodist Churches but who resided in Auburn, united to form a church in this new community. The beginning membership consisted of 39 members.

The church building erected in 1893 still stands today in the same location although many improvements have been made since its founding. Twice it has been renovated; once in 1924 and again in 1935. At the present time there are five Sunday school rooms which have been partitioned off from what use to be just one large sanctuary. The remainder of the sanctuary has been beautifully arranged to meet the needs of the congregation which has always been small in numbers.

Although the membership of this church has always been small it has worked hard to maintain a budget higher than might be expected for a church of its size. Almost without exception the budget has been met. From this church has come some able laymen leaders and one minister who is still serving in the North Georgia Conference. Rev. Roy P. Etheridge joined the conference in 1918 after completing his education at Emory University.

At present the church has a membership of 77 of which 35 are active. Plans are being considered for relocating the church site with the hopes of erecting a new building.

Ministers who have served this church are the same as those listed for the Dacula Methodist Church as Auburn is one of the five churches on the Dacula Charge.